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("Callaghan Moran & Associates

ENVIRONMENTAL MANACEMENT FOE BEUSINESS

Dr. David Matthews

Senior Inspector

Office of Environmental Sustainability

Environmental Protection Agency

Headquarters PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

County Wexford. 24" October 2022

Regulation 10(2)(b)(ii) of the EPA (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 2013, in _respect of a
licence review from Ormonde Organics Limited for an installation located at Ormonde Organics Limited
(Portlaw), Killowen, Portlaw, Waterford, X91Y9VW

Dear Dr. Matthews,

| refer to the Agency’s letter dated 12" April 2022. The air dispersion modelling has been completed by
Odour Monitoring Ireland Ltd (OMI) and the OMI report is uploaded with the letter. The report refers to
three existing gas engines and these include the two operational engines and the one that is authorised by
the current licence, but not yet installed (AEP-3).

Yours Sincerely

/)

Jim D‘Cnllng'mn
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